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Dear Steven Cameron

Lochluichart Extension II OHL Grid Connection 

Thank you for your consultation which we received on 12 August 2021 seeking our comments on 
for the above proposed development.  This letter contains our comments for our historic 
environment interests.  That is world heritage sites, scheduled monuments and their setting, 
category A-listed buildings and their setting, gardens and designed landscapes, Historic Marine 
Protected Areas (HMPAs) and battlefields on their respective Inventories. 

Your archaeological and conservation advisors will also be able to offer advice for their interests. 
This may include unscheduled archaeology, category B- and C-listed buildings and conservation 
areas. 

Our Screening opinion 
We understand from the submitted details that the proposed development comprises an 
overhead line grid connection from the consented Lochluichart Wind Farm to the existing 
substation at Corriemoillie. 

Our advice 
There are no heritage assets within our remit either within, or in the immediate vicinity of, the 
proposed development. We are therefore content that the proposed works are unlikely to have 
significant impacts on assets within our statutory remit. 

Further information 
Guidance about national policy can be found in our ‘Managing Change in the Historic 
Environment’ series available online at www.historicenvironment.scot/advice-and-
support/planning-and-guidance/legislation-and-guidance/managing-change-in-the-historic-
environment-guidance-notes.  Technical advice is available on our Technical Conservation 
website at http://conservation.historic-scotland.gov.uk/. 

We hope this is helpful.  Please contact us if you have any questions about this response.  The 
officer managing this case is Samuel Fox and they can be contacted by phone on 0777 649 0296 
or by email on samuel.fox@hes.scot. 

Yours sincerely 

Historic Environment Scotland 

By email to: 
Steven.Cameron@nevisenviron
mental.com

Steven Cameron
Associate – Planning and EIA
Nevis Environmental

Longmore House 
Salisbury Place 

Edinburgh 
EH9 1SH 

samuel.fox@hes.scot 
T: 0131 668 6890 

Our case ID: 300053432 

27 August 2021 

http://www.historicenvironment.scot/advice-and-support/planning-and-guidance/legislation-and-guidance/managing-change-in-the-historic-environment-guidance-notes
http://www.historicenvironment.scot/advice-and-support/planning-and-guidance/legislation-and-guidance/managing-change-in-the-historic-environment-guidance-notes
http://www.historicenvironment.scot/advice-and-support/planning-and-guidance/legislation-and-guidance/managing-change-in-the-historic-environment-guidance-notes
http://conservation.historic-scotland.gov.uk/
samuel.fox@hes.scot.
mailto:AmyFM@arcusconsulting.co.uk
mailto:samuel.fox@hes.scot

